Teri Beiriger

From: Christy Goddeau <christy@torcivialaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 5:20 PM

To: Teri Beiriger

Subject: RE: bankruptcy chapter 13

Attachments: Donald Kerr Proof of Claim.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: The following message has originated from outside of the Greenacres email system. Think before
you click!

Hi Teri, I submitted a claim for $3,427.37 for this bankruptcy. However, this is the
amount debtor is able to pay under his bankruptcy plan based on a number of factors
including the amounts owed to all creditors; the priority of the city’s claim; etc. In other
words, this is what the City can get instead of $0. | recommend the City accept this
amount and note it in the account as the amount received for the pending bankruptcy.
Unfortunately, the City cannot take any other collection efforts against Mr. Kerr and the
City should release the recorded liens. Attached is the statement of claim with
information on the recorded liens.

Please note, any charges incurred by Mr. Kerr after March 4, 2022 are not covered by
this bankruptcy. So, if there are charges after that date, the City can pursue those
charges.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
Christy L. Goddeau, Esquire

Board Certified City County and Local
Government Attorney

TORCIVIA, DONLON,
GODDEAU & RUBIN, P.A.

Northpoint Corporate Center

701 Northpoint Parkway, Suite 209
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

(661) 686-8700

(561) 686-8764 fax
christy@torcivialaw.com
www.torcivialaw.com




THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. ITIS
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. WE WILL REIMBURSE
YOU FOR YOUR EXPENSES. THANK YOU.

From: Teri Beiriger <TBeiriger@greenacresfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 5:04 PM
To: Christy Goddeau <christy@torcivialaw.com>
Subject: bankruptcy chapter 13

Christy,

Attached is a chapter 13 case, which owes the City solid waste but wants to settle for less.
How do we handle this situation?

Teri Lea Beiriger

Director of Finance

Finance Department

5800 Melaleuca Ln., Greenacres, FL. 33463
Office (661) 642-2019 | Fax (561) 642-2037

FINAHCE DEPT. ' RE) £33 63

CITY OF GREENACRES E-MAIL NOTICE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from local officials regarding city business are public records and subject to public records request and public disclosure,
pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. E-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure,



